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RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accept Dana Street Reconstruction, Project 13-28, and authorize the final contract 
payment. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On December 9, 2014, the City Council authorized the award of the construction 
contract for Dana Street Reconstruction, Project 13-28, to Granite Rock Company of San 
Jose, California, at the low bid price of $293,435, which included a $20,000 construction 
contingency.  The project reconstructed Dana Street between Pettis Avenue and 
Mariposa Park with new pavement, curb, gutter, sidewalk, ADA curb ramps, and storm 
drains. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The final construction cost of $273,184 is within the construction budget of $293,435 and 
included three change orders for concrete and drainage work revisions and a final item 
adjustment change order resulting in contract savings of $252.  All work has been 
completed in accordance with the plans and specifications. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Dana Street Reconstruction, Project 13-28, is funded with $169,000 from the 
Construction/Conveyance Tax Fund, $205,000 from the Gas Tax Fund, and $70,000 
from the Storm Drain Construction Fund, for total funding of $444,000.  The total 
project expenditure is estimated to be $424,000.  The Storm Drain funds were used for 
storm drain purposes.  Therefore, any funds remaining will be returned proportionately 
to the Gas Tax and Construction/Conveyance Tax Funds when the project is closed. 
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ALTERNATIVES 
 
Determine that the improvements have not been completed in conformance with City 
standards and decline to accept the improvements until they are completed to the 
satisfaction of the Council. 
 
PUBLIC NOTICING—Agenda posting. 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
Tasnuva Safi 
Assistant Engineer 
 
Reviewed by: 
 
Rodrigo Macaraeg 
Principal Civil Engineer 

 Approved by: 
 
Michael A. Fuller  
Public Works Director 
 
Daniel H. Rich 
City Manager 
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cc: APWD—Solomon, PCE—Au, PCE—Macaraeg, SPM—Rodriguez, SPWI, SC/T, 

AE—Safi, AE—Patel, AAII—Grimm, F/c 


